# Former St Andrew's Presbyterian Church



B4980 St Andrew's Uniting Church

#### Location

7 Pearson Street,, MAFFRA VIC 3860 - Property No B4980

## Municipality

WELLINGTON SHIRE

#### Level of significance

Local

### **Heritage Listing**

National Trust

## Statement of Significance

Last updated on - July 3, 2006

An eclectic design combining Romanesque and Gothic elements in a striking manner, this brick church of four bays, with apse and cement detailing, was built in 1904 to the design of H W & F B Tompkins. It is virtually identical to their design for St Andrew's, Sunbury, built in the same year. The main facade embraces a three-light window placed beneath an ogee arch and flanked by a later brick tower and slate-roofed spire with prominent eaves; there is an incongruous modern extension and porch at the front which are excluded. Classified: 01/09/1988

Other Names St Andrew's Uniting Church,

Hermes Number	70008
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <a href="http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/">http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</a>